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Arts and Social
Sciences Building
Trinity College,
Dublin

ARCHITECTS:
AHRENDS, BURTON AND KORALEK

Peter Ryalls

During the years 1938 to 1958 the number
of students at Trinity College increased slowly
from 1500 to 2000. Since that time the student
population has more than doubled, and in
1966 the College commissioned a develop-
ment study of the whole of the site. That
development plan determined the pattern of
growth for the Coliege and established the
design parameters for the new Arts Building.
Ideas were then sought from architects, and
of the two schemes submitted, that of Paul

Koralek, of Ahrends, Burton and Koralek, was
considered more sympathetic to the aims of
the college, whose stated requirements were
‘a design involving one or two interlinked
new squares, of elegant proportions, whose
style should be consistent with the historical
interest and architectural value of the site’.

Emphasis was placed on the desirability of
retaining a substantial area of lawn immedi-
ately to the south of the old library, and of
preserving as many trees as possible. Pedes-
trian access to Nassau Street, exclusion of
traffic noise, and flexibility of accommodation
were essential requirements of the building.
In addition the architect was urged ‘to seek
to provide facilities for staff and students
which would give the Faculties, Schools and
Departments concerned a new sense of
identity and community, yet preserve and
develop those aspects of the present arrange-
ments that encourage a sense of membership
of a college with a rich diversity of activities’.

The site (Fig. 1) lies in the Fellows’ Garden,
a fine and relatively restricted area of garden
on the southern edge of the College. It is sur-
rounded to the north-east by the new library
(also designed by ABK and completed in
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Fig. 1

1967, and to which the new Arts Building
bears a strong affinity, being clad in the same
light cream Wicklow granite), to the south
by Nassau Street and its belt of flanking trees,
and to the west by the Provost's House and
garden.

The outline brief and the site posed, in the
architects’ own words ‘the problem of con-
centrating a large amount of accommodation
on a restricted site, further restricted by the
desire to use the minimum site area without
making a high building, and the intention to
form a well proportioned new square on the
site of the Fellows’ Garden, a square com-
parable in scale to the older squares in Col-
lege and completing the pattern of these
squares, symmetrically about the central axis
of the college’.

The trapezoidal shape of the site created the
further problem of reconciliation between the
rectilinear forms of the buildings and squares
of the College, and the oblique angle of the
line of Nassau Street on the southern bound-
ary. The apparent mass of the building and its
height had to be in harmony with both the old
and new libraries facing onto the new Fellows’
Square (Fig. 2).
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Site plan (Reproduced by courtesy of the architects)

Fig. 2

Section showing relationship of the new building to the old and new libraries (Reproduced by courtesy of the architects)








































